
From: Jensen, Lisa
To: glenn shane
Subject: Public Records Request | Garvey Nissan | 2021-06549
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:09:47 AM
Attachments: Garvey Nissan PRR Response 8.2.21.pdf

Dear Glenn Shane,
 
Please see the attached regarding the Public Records Act Request.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Lisa Jensen, MPA
Assistant Director
Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
Direct 802.489.6058
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 
Consumer Assistance Hotline: 800-649-2424
ago.vermont.gov
 







 From:
 Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:26 PM

 To: consumer@uvm.edu
 Cc: danhamma@hotmail.com

 Subject: Auto Consumer Complaint Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 (danhamma@hotmail.com) on Friday, November 13, 2015 at 15:25:54
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

email: 

Name: Daniel Murphy

Street: 

City: Epping

State: NH

ZIP: 03042

Phone: 

Age: 45

Senior: No

Veteran or Service Member: No

Business Name: Garvey NIssan

Business Person: Todd Neil

Business Street: 2201 US RTE. 7 North

Business City: Rutland

Business State: VT

Business ZIP: 05701

Business Phone: 802‐775‐2355

Business Type: dealer, Service Station

Year: 2006

Make: Nissan



Model: Xterra

New or Used: New

Inspection Location: 2015

Date Purchased: May 2005

Purchase Price: 19,000

Milage at Purchase: 0

Milage Current: 130733

Warranty Status: As‐Is

Repair Cost: 1828.97

Repair Bill Hold/Mechanic's Lien: No

Complaint Issue: Repair

Complaint: On 6/7/15, I was travelling from NY back to NH and car stalled in 
Killington VT on Rt 4.  Car 
was towed by Bruno's Towing to Bruno's garage in Rutland.  After inspecting, Brunos
stated there was 
an electrical issue that needed to be fixed by an authorized Nissan dealer.  It was
then towed to Garvey 
Nissan.  Over the next month and 1/2, Garvey Nissan performed work on it, replacing
various electrical 
parts (IPDM, ECM, Harnesses, Coils, etc)and still could not get car to run 
correctly.  They stated it 
needed to be towed to a larger facility to have the regional technician work on it.
 It was then towed to 
Formula Nissan on July 28.  Formula has also done work on it and replaced numerous 
parts (ECM, Coils, 
etc) and they also cannot get the vehicle to run correctly. Working through Todd 
Neil at Garvey, Todd 
has stated they can still perform work on it, but they may not be able to get 
started.  I now have a bill 
between both dealers in total of 3389.78 ($1560.81 for Fo!
 rmula and $1828.97 for Garvey) for a vehicle that still does not work correctly, 
and I am not even sure if 
all this work was even necessary, or if there is something they were missing or the
work they performed 
caused other items to not work properly and had to be replaced.  The vehicle is 
still in Formula Nissans 
possession.

Loss: $4000‐$4500



Relief Requested: Todd at Garvey has stated that he would like to wipe the slate 
clean, meaning, they 
would keep the car ( I would turn over the title) and we would not be responsible 
for anything.  
However, I would like to come get the vehicle and not pay for anything, as it could
not be fixed and I am 
not even sure all the parts they replaced were even necessary.  The value of the 
car running is about 
$4000‐$4500 for trade in value.  I would like to know all of my legal options 
regarding this.

Found By: Better Business Bureau

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐





















 From:
 Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:32 PM

 To: consumer@uvm.edu
 Subject: Automobile Complaint, Daniel Murphy

 Attachments: Formula NIssan Bill, 10‐7‐15.pdf; Garvey Nissan Bill 10‐7‐15.pdf

Hello,

My name is Daniel Murphy, and I just filed a complaint online against Garvey Nissan
in Rutland 
VT.  I am attaching the invoices I have received regarding amount due to both 
Garvey and 
Formula Nissan (Barre, VT).  As stated in my complaint, the vehicle is still not 
wokring and is in 
Formula Nissan's possession.

I am available via home phone   or by cell phone at 

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,

Dan Murphy



From:	 Daniel <danhamma@hotmail.com>
Sent:	 Friday, November 13, 2015 3:32 PM
To:	 consumer@uvm.edu
Subject:	 Automobile Complaint, Daniel Murphy
Attachments:	 Formula NIssan Bill, 10-7-15.pdf; Garvey Nissan Bill 10-7-15.pdf

Hello,

My name is Daniel Murphy, and I just filed a complaint online against Garvey Nissan in Rutland 
VT.  I am attaching the invoices I have received regarding amount due to both Garvey and 
Formula Nissan (Barre, VT).  As stated in my complaint, the vehicle is still not wokring and is in 
Formula Nissan's possession.

I am available via home phone at 603-734-2964, or by cell phone at 603-303-1823.

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,

Dan Murphy













Intake #: WB19-00936 

 

Received:  10/04/2019 

 

Consumer: Pauline Drayton 

Killington, VT 05751 

 

       

 

Business:  Garvey Nissan 

78 Route 7b North 

Rutland, VT 05759 

shay.platt@garveyauto.com 

(802) 775-2355       

Description:  

I took my two year old Rogue in for VT State inspection and came out with a $700 bill.  I believe the 
dealer is making excessive repairs under the guise of State requirements. (flushing the brake system, 
cabin filters etc.) 

 

The Dealers reply email (with typos and grammatical errors) has no title to the name and no electronic 
signature.  Who is Shay Platt? 

 

My brakes were tested in April and measured at 8 and 7mm, in September they read 6 and 1mm.  
Nobody is addressing that this is odd.  Why would the brakes wear down that quickly?  Why the 
disproportion between front and back?  How can I be assured they wont erode away again in another 4 
months? 

 

Nissan Corporate snapped at me "I don\'t know that, I\'m not a mechanic" 

 



We have been leasing cars in VT for over 10 years and never had a repair bill like this and certainly never 
on a two year old vehicle. 

 

We go to the dealer for our service and inspections to uphold any warranty (in this case none) AND 
because they are supposed to be more trustworthy that the guy on the corner. 

 

Each line item on the invoice reads "customer requests...".  A nice safeguard against law suits I imagine.  
The customer has no recourse but to trust the dealer :( 

 

Are you able to assist... 

Thanks, 

DRAYTONS 

 







From:                                         AGO CAP <ago.cap@vermont.gov>
Sent:                                           Thursday, January 16, 2020 9:27 PM
To:                                               AGO - CAP
Subject:                                     CAP Complaint
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless
you recognize and trust the sender.

The following CAP complaint was submitted:

Your
First
Name

Tina

Your
Last
Name

Mallette

Confirmation
Number

WB20-00049

Your
E-Mail
Address

Your
Daytime
Phone

Daytime
Phone Type

Home

Your
Mailing
Address

Your
City Brandon

Your
State VT

Your
Zip
Code

05733

Your
Alternate
Phone

Alternate
Phone Type

Home

Is
your
complaint
about:

An
automobile dealer

Business
Name or
Person's First
Name

Garvey
Nissan

Business
Phone (1)

8026621330

Phone
(1)
Type

Office

Business
Phone (2)

8026621209



Phone
(2)
Type

Office

Business
E-
Mail Address

ncorporan@garveynissan.net

Business
Address

78
Route 7B North

Business
City Clarendon

Business
State

VT

Business
Zip
Code

05759

Business
Website/URL

www.garveynissan.com

Is
your
complaint
about a
vehicle you
purchased?

No

Description When
I purchased my auto, I also purchased an extended warranty. I cancelled the
warranty within a week of buying
it. The extended warranty company refunded
the money back to Garvey Nissan. Garvey Nissan was suppose to take
this
refund and credit it back to my loan on the auto....they DID NOT! That was
over 2 years ago. I noticed the error in
October 2019. I then notified Garvey
Nissan, however, they have yet to return my money and are now not returning
my phone calls or replying to my E-mails. I have documents from both the bank
( auto loan ) and the extended
warranty company proving my argument but
Garvey Nissan has nothing to prove that they did what they were
suppose to
with the money that was refunded to them. Garvey Nissan has lied to me and
they have placed the
blame on everyone else instead of taking ownership for
their actions.

Amount
of
loss:

$2000.00

How
would
you like this
matter to be
resolved?

I
would like Garvey Nissan to send the money that was refunded to them to my
bank from which I got my auto loan
from or to me.

 



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

Business 8026621330



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
warranty within a week of
buying it. The extended warranty company refunded
the money back to Garvey Nissan. Garvey Nissan was
suppose to take this
refund and credit it back to my loan on the auto....they DID NOT! That was
over 2 years
ago. I noticed the error in October 2019. I then notified Garvey
Nissan, however, they have yet to return my
money and are now not returning
my phone calls or replying to my E-mails. I have documents from both the
bank
( auto loan ) and the extended warranty company proving my argument but
Garvey Nissan has nothing to
prove that they did what they were suppose to
with the money that was refunded to them. Garvey Nissan has
lied to me and
they have placed the blame on everyone else instead of taking ownership for
their actions.

Amount
of
loss:

$2000.00

How
would
you like this
matter to be
resolved?

I
would like Garvey Nissan to send the money that was refunded to them to my
bank from which I got my auto
loan from or to me.

 






